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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 26 December 2018 1:39 PM
To: ‘Nor Azian Binte Noordin'; SUR

Subject: RE: MV for SGV6279A (DOA: 22/12/2018)
Dear Noordin,

The market value of SGV 6279A is $23K-$24K (Estimated) as at Dec 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | ${408933)

From: Nor Azian Binte Noordin <NorAzian_Noordin@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 26 December 2018 11:03 AM
Subject: MV for SGV6279A (DOA: 22/12/2018)

Dear all,
Please let us have the market value for the above car. Details of the car make and model is as per below.

Thanks.

Best Regards

Nor Azian Binte Noordin
Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2558 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | NorAzian_Noordin@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Lepng Bui ingr,VSingapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

A Member of BRIV [NSURANCE GROUP

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type
Singapore NRIC



Owner ID

0613A

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.

SGV6279A

Vehicle to be Exported
No

Intended Deregistration Date
27 Dec 2018

Vehicle Make

TOYOTA

Vehicle Model

COROLLA AXIO 1.5X A
Primary Colour

Silver

Manufacturing Year
2007

Engine No.

1NZC620218

Chassis No.
NZE1416036514
Maximum Power Output
81.0 kW (108 bhp)
Open Market Value
$12,580.00

Original Registration Date
21 Jun 2007

First Registration Date
21 Jun 2007

Transfer Count

2

Actual ARF Paid
$13,838.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PAREF Eligibility

Forfeited

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date
PARF Rebate Amount
$0.00

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date

20 Jun 2022

COE Category

A - Car (1600cc & below)
COE Period(Years)

5

PQP Paid

$25,313.00

COE Rebate Amount
$17,632.00

Total Rebate Amount
$17,632.00

Message



"

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered ‘
upon COE expiry or when the vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.
The information contained herein is correct as at 26 Dec 2018



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Nor Azian Binte Noordin <NorAzian_Noordin@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 26 December 2018 11:00 AM

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

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

=

9644 | F;: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

A Member of BUMTABY INSURANCE GROUP

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

21 Jun 2007 (

First Registration Date

21 Jun 2007

Transfer Count

2

Actual ARF Paid

$13,838.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility

Forfeited

PAREF Eligibility Expiry Date
PARF Rebate Amount

$0.00

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date

20 Jun 2022

COE Category

A - Car (1600cc & below)

COE Period(Years)

5 ,

PQP Paid

$25,313.00

COE Rebate Amount
$17,632.00

Total Rebate Amount
$17,632.00

Message

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered
upon COE expiry or when the vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.
The information contained herein is correct as at 26 Dec 2018
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12/26/2018 Used Toyota Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A (COE
till 11/2023)

$3k Down Payment, Monthly At $629. Lowest Down Payment Can Be Arranged. Inside And Outside Car All Groom Up To Showroom Condition, Wear
And Tear Parts All Fix Up, Welcome To Test Drive And Feel The Di...
SmartCars Boutique Pte Ltd

Tags: 2008 Toyota Corolla, 2008 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used

Posted: 10-Dec-2018 Toyota

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A (COE  $43,500 $4,650 /yr 02-May-2008 1,598 cc 129,000 km Sedan Available
till 05/2028)

Only $43.5K! 05/2008 Altis. 2nd Owner. Balance 9.5 Years More To Go. Car In Very Good Conditions. Original Genuine Mileage. High COE Renewal At
$38,192. $3.5K Down Payment, Monthly $600 Plus. Price Ne...

Posted: 09-Dec-2018 lggiiazuos Toyota Corolla, 2008 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A {(New = N.A 28-Nov-2008 1,598 cc - Sedan S0LD
S-yr COE)

Only 1 Owner. Mileage Done 13000KM Per Year With Full Agent Maintain Records Since Day 1. Low Down Payment, Neat And Clean Interior, Bank Or
In-House Loan Available. Test Drive Welcome,

Tags: 2008 Toyota Corolfa, 2008 toyota corolfa, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used

Posted: 09-Dec-2018 Toyota
T z

Toyota Corolla Axio 1.54 X $26,800 $5,360 /yr 23-Dec-2008 1,496 cc 109,888 km Sedan Available
{MNew 5-yr COE)

$3k Deposit! High Loan Available. Engine And Gearbox Inspected By Our Mechanic, Even Undercarriage All In Very Good Condition, Definitely Worth
Renewing COE, Don't Miss Out, Call Or Sms Our Staffs To ...

Creative Auto
Posted: 09-Dec-2018 ;rsz;{a 2008 Toyota Corolla, 2008 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used

Toyota Corolla Axic 1.54 % $24,000 $5,450 /yr 23-May-2008 1,496 cc 98,000 km Sedan Available
(COE till 05/2023)

High Paper Value At $17k. Can Help To Arrange Loan,

Tags: 2008 Toyota Corolia, 2008 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolia, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used

7S . o D
Posted: 09-Dec-2018 Toyota

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A {New = N.A 26-Nov-2008 1,598 cc - Sedan sSoLD
S-yr COE)

From $568 Lowest Monthly With 100% Loan Approval, 2 Years Warranty By GV In House Workshop. New $2k Metallic Paint/6 Months Road Tax. Extra
Add On Available. New Sports Rims, Pioneer DVD And Reverse C...

GV Credit Pte Ltd

Posted: 09-Dec-2018 E?Z}m 2008 Toyota Corolla, 2008 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolfa, Used
yota

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A (New = N.A 26-Nov-2008 1,598 cc - Sedan S0LD
5-yr COE)

$3k Down Payment, Monthly At $629. Lowest Down Payment Can Be Arranged. Beautiful White In Color. Inside And Outside Car All Groom Up To
Showroom Condition, Wear And Tear Parts All Fix Up. Welcome To ...

SmartCars Boutique Pte Ltd

Tags: 8 Coralla, 200 t. vota G ‘@ coro ¥ o s 56
Posted: 09-Dec-2018 %ogs‘ 2008 Toyota Coralla, 2008 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota orolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used

oyots

Toyota Corolla Axio 1.54 X $24,800 $5,630 /yr 22-May-2008 1,496 cc 112,000 km Sedan Available
(COE till 05/2023)

1 Owner From Day One Very Original Conditions Own Used Only. Dont Ask For Consignment. Thanks You!

Posted: 08-Dec-2018 1ag.s: 2008 Toyota Corolla, 2008 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A (COE # N.A 14-Oct-2008 1,598 cc - Sedan SOLD
till 10/2023)

$0 Down Payment! Low Monthly From $700! Low Interest Rate From 3.18%! Excellent Recondition Toyota Altis In Town! All Wear And Tear Replaced
Guaranteed No Repairs Needed, Low Maintenance! Low Deprecia...

ABWIN (1994) Pte Ltd
ags: 20 vota Corolla, 2008 toyota corolla ta Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyata, Corolfa, corolla, Used
Posted: 08-Dec-2018 TT;;?;{FJCOS Toyota Corallz, 2008 toyota corolfa, Toyota Corolla toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolia, Use

Toyota Corolia Altis 1.6A {New $33,800 $6,760 /yr 23-Dec-2008 1,598 cc 100,000 km Sedan Available
5-yr COE)

High Trade In, Offer! With 5 Years New COE, Low Down Payment, Low Installments Plan, Comes With 1 Years Comprehensive Engine And Gearbox
Warranty!

Tags: 2008 Toyota Corolla, 2008 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used

osted: 08-Dec-201¢
Posted: (8-Dec-2018 Toyota

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.64 $26,666 $5,330 /yr 29-Oct-2008 1,598 cc 113,288 km Sedan Available
" gance (Hew S-yr COE)

sosit! Low Mileage Done, Come With 6 Months Engine And Gearbox Warranty, All Our Quality Pre-Owned Car Are Selling At Low Depreciation
TA/VICOM/AA Are Welcome, Bank Loan Of In House Fina...

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?BRSR=1 OO&MOD=Toyota&MMO=Coro!Ia&RPG=‘IOO&VEH=O&RGD=1 0 7/11




